Anita Guerra

R L ]
From: SAA-LBSP <SAA-LBSP@dps.texas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 3:27 PM
To: Judge Tano Tijerina
Cc: SAA-LBSP; Carter, Don; Molina, Melba; Joe A. Lopez; Wayo Ruiz; Anita Guerra
Subject: URGENT: LBSP 2015 Grant Adjustment Notice - Webb County
Attachments: LRD-LBSP15-0026 Webb County-GAN1.pdf
Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Local Border Security Program (LBSP) Grantee,

You are receiving this email because you were awarded a Local Border Security Program (LBSP) grant from the Texas
Department of Public Safety {TXDPS) for FY 2015 {LBSP15). Additional funds have become available. The Texas
Homeland Security State Administrative Agency (THSSAA) has increased your LBSP15 award to the amount shown on the
attached Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN). In addition, the performance period for LBSP15 has been extended for your
agency by one month to 09/30/15. There will be no further extensions of time to expend LB5P15 grant funds beyond
09/30/15.

* This GAN provides a new performance end date of 09/30/15.
* Your LBSP15 award was increased.,
* Reimbursement requests will be due to the THSSAA no later than Monday, 11/16/15.

URGENT:

Signed Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) must be returned by Thursday, July 23, 2015
by return email to SAA-LBSP@dps.texas.gov

Thank you,
LBSP Grant Program

Grant Operations -Homeland Security Grant Program - State Administrative Agency

¥, i Security
Texas Department of Public Safety

Physical: 1033 La Pcsada Dr Ste 160 — Austin, TX 78752 — Mailing: PO Box 4087 — Austin, TX 78773-0113
FAX (512) 206-3137

hitp:/iwwwy. dps texas.govidirector_staff/saa




Texas Department of Public Safety
Texas Homeland Security State Administrative Agency (THSSAA)

2015 Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN)

Recipient Name:

Webb County

Recipient Authorized Official
and Address:

The Honorable Tano E Tijerina
1000 Houston Street
Laredo, Texas 78040

SAA Award Number:

LBSP-15-0026

Amount of Grant:

$111,510.66 (Total Grant Amount)

Amount of Match:

No Matching Funds Required

Grant Period:

From: February 1, 2015 To: September 30, 2015

Date of Grant Adjustment:

July 15, 2015

Adjustment Number:

1

Adjustment Type:

Increase in Funds and
Performance Period Date Change

Program Title:

Local Border Security Program FY 2015 (LBSP-15)

Authority/Funding Instrument:

Senate Bill 1, Article V, Rider 35 of the Texas General
Appropriations Act (83" Legislature)

CFDA:

NA — These are State Appropriated Funds

Method of Payment:

Primary method is reimbursement

Administered by:

Texas Department of Public Safety

Texas Homeland Security State Administrative Agency
1033 La Posada Dr, Suite 160

Austin, Texas 78752

Recipient Acceptance! | have read, understood and agree to this Grant Adjustment
Notice consisting of this GAN and the original Award and Terms & Conditions.

AWARDING AGENCY
APPROVAL

RECIPIENT GRANT ACCEPTANCE

Feif

Signature:

Garry Jones
Deputy Assistant Director, THSSAA
Texas Department of Public Safety

Printed Name:

Title:

Date: July 15, 2015

Date:

The signed Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) must be returned to SAA-LBSP@dps.texas.gov on or

before this GAN Due Date: July 23, 2015.




